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(b) (6)

(b)(6) per NSD (b)(6) per NSD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

(b)(6) Zachary Terwilliger

s

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:43 AM 

To: Benvenuto, Osmar (USA  G) (JMDNJ); Blue, Matthew (ODA  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per BOP (BOP); 
(b)(6) per NSD (NSD) (JMD (b)(6) per DOD ; DuCharme, Seth (USA  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per ATF ;NYE 

Evans, Darrell C. (Christopher) (DE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) per DEA ); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA(DEA  ) 

(JMD); John Knutse (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per BOP (BOP); Rabbitt, Brian; Raman, Sujit (USAMD); 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)
(7)(F) per DEA (b)(6) per DOD(b)(6) per DHS

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) SITREP: June 1, 2020 - 2300 - May 2020 Civil Unrest 

Attachments: Civil L.pdfUnrest 1 June 2000 SITREP_FINA  

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:39 AM 

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) SITREP: June 1, 2020 - 2300 - May 2020 Civil Unrest 

FYSA  

From: SIO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:06 PM 

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
C Terwilliger, Zachary 

(USAV E (NSD) (JMD ; Blue, 

Matthew (ODAG) (JMD >; DuCharme, Seth (ODAG) (JMD) 

(b)(6) Seth DuCharme ; Meador, Stanley M. (DO) (FB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Subject: (U//FOUO) SITREP: June 1, 2020 - 2300 - May 2020 Civil Unrest 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

STRATEGIC INFORMATION 

& OPERATIONS CENTER 

SITUATIONAL REPORT 

INCIDENT/EVENT: May 2020 Civil Unrest 

SITREP EDITION: 2300 | June 1, 2020 

COMMAND POS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

CONTENT: National Cri is Coordination Center Situational Report (SITREP) 

Ops Centers  e s  deemed appropriate., pleas hare as  
THIS DOCUMENT IS INTERNALAND MAYNOT BE RELEASED OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR 

AUTHORIZATION 

Strategic Information & Operations Center | FBIHQ, Room 5712 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Emergency Action Speciali (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI | Watch Commande (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Document ID: 0.7.928.16857 



                   


                      


  


  

s s

s

The FBI Strategic Information Operations Center (SIOC) produced this me sage and any attachments for situational awarene s which may be subject 

to change. This material may be confidential/legally privileged. Ifyou believe you received this in error, please delete, do not di seminate further, and 

notify SIOC immediately. 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per BOP

Bissex,  Rachel  (OAG)  

From:  Bissex, Rachel (OAG)  

Sent:  Tuesday, June 2, 2020 6:09 PM  

To:  Thiemann, Robyn L (DEA); Allen, Joseph J.; Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI  

(BOP); Kilgallon, John (USMS)  

Cc:  Delaplane, Camellia Assefi (OAG); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Levi, William (OAG);  

Terwilliger, Zachary (USAVAE); Sherwin, Michael (USADC); Sofer, Gregg (OAG); Blue,  

Matthew (ODAG)  

Subject:  Information for possible AG press conference tomorrow  

Attachments:  USMS Support to DC Operations.eml; DEA June 1st Deployment.eml; Re: FW: DEA  

June 1st Deployment.eml; FW: DEA June 1st Deployment.eml; RE: DEA June 1st  

Deployment.eml  

Hi  everyone  

The  AG  may  be  doing  a  press  conference  on  law  enforcement  operations.  Can  you  please  provide  me  with  an  

update  ofthe  information  you  gave  last night (each  one  ofyour responses  is  attached to  this  email in  case  it’s  

helpful  to  you)  by  8:00pm  tonight.  Specifically,  we  are  looking  for:  

·  the  number ofadditional  agents/deputies  and  special  operations  teams  you’ve  brought to  DC  and  any  

other  additional  assets  you  brought  (bearcats,  K-9,  air  support,  etc.)  

·  areas  where  your  people  have  been  deployed  and  who  they’ve  been  teamed  up  with  (e.g.,  MPD,  Park  

Police,  etc)  

·  what  roles  they’re  fulfilling  (e.g.,  reinforcement,  detainee  operations,  etc.)  

Any  other  information  is  welcomed  as  well.  Thanks  all.  

Rachel  P.  Bissex  

Deputy ChiefofStaff& Counselor to  the  Attorney General  

(desk)  

(cell)  (b) (6)

(b) (6)
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• -• ·-• 
• 

Kilgallon,  John  (USMS)  

From:  Kilgallon,  John  (USMS)  

Sent:  Monday,  June  1,  2020 6:27 PM  

To:  Bissex,  Rachel  (OAG)  

Cc:  Bacon,  Antoinette  T.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  USMS Support to DC Operations  

Rachel  as requested.  

USMS has deploye  (b)(7)(E) per 
USMS Deputy United States Marshals in support of operations in the DC area  

DUSMs have been allocated from  (b)(7)(E) per USMS and USMS Headquarters Divisions  

DUSMs will be providing support to the U.S. Park Police at Lafayette Park  (b)(7)(E) per 
USMS

The U.S. Park Police intend to utilize the DUSMs as reinforcements and to support detainee operations  

Additionally, the USM  (b)(7)(E) per USMS has deploye  (b)(7)(E) per USMS personnel who will also be assisting in  

the Lafayette Park area with less than lethal support  

Vr,  

John  

John Kilgallon  

Chief of Staff  

United States Marshals Service  

office  

mobile  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per USMS

Document  ID:  0.7.928.6851-000001  



From: '\1Wll\1ihiftt1'1 if 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:42 PM 

To: Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI); Kilga llon, John (USMS); Allen, Joseph J.; Bissex, Rachel 
(OAG) 

Cc: Thiemann, Robyn L (DEA) 

Subject: Re: FW: DEA June 1st Deployment 

• BOP is continuing to deplo 111111 elements to ass ist in contro lling civil d isturbance in DC. As of 
Saturday, 5/30/202 IIIJ BO 1111111 operators were on site at the Department of Justice. 

• IQ!Wf# ·dditional operators arrived earlier this afternoon and are fo ld ing into the compliment of BOP assets in 
DC for a total o 1111operators with current local miss ion deployments at 

(b )(7)(E), (b )(7)(F) per BOP 

• \ffliP\'?f'Wi"\i operators from th \ffl\8\\Jt'jf'i"\i Reg ion arrived at 1815 hours on 6/1/2020 
• i!liladd it iona - operators scheduled and currently anticipated to arrive in various t ime iterations and from 

various regions by 11:00 p.m. 
• Tota l compliment of BO 11111 operators that will be ava ilable in Washington, DC, by end of day 6/1/2020 !:Bil 

• Add it iona l! llllpersonnel tra ined i are en-route to Washington, DC, from th qp;w,p:f-11 
an \!Pif\!T'i"I! Regions/nearby institutions in various time iterations; all of these assets to arrive by midnight 
6/1/2020. 

(b)(?)(E ) (b)(?)(F ) per BOP• Tota l compliment of BO lllli operators an personnel by end of day 6/1/2020 1111 

• Other potential assets are be ing analyzed for logistical considerations; these include add it ion (b)(7)(E), (bX7)(F) per BOP 

personne l from other regions. 

> > > "Bissex, Rachel (OAG) (b) (6) > 6/1/2020 6:06 PM > > > 
All 

Can you please send me a summary like the one below in the next 30 minutes? Thank you. 

From: Th iemann, Robyn (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) per DEA 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:05 PM 
To: Bissex, Rachel (OA (b) (6) 

Subject: DEA June 1st Deployment 

As discussed earlier, please see below a short description of DEA resources being deployed to assist law 
enforcement efforts in Washington DC. 

Document ID: 0.7.928.6851-000003 



DEA is marshaling significant resources in support ofour federal, state, and local counterparts to help quell the 
social unrest in the Washington, DC area. In addition to the resources we deployed in the last several days, 
below please find the additional support being provided as ofJune 1 : 

- Deployin 11fiR D EA Special Agents to accompany the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) and National 
Guard units, starting this afternoon. This doubles the number deployed Sunday night. 

o Activating an addition Ill Special Agents (for a total IJII to provide additional support as 
needed on June 2 and 3. These additional activations will allow D EA to rotate staffing and ensure adequate 
travel and rest time prior to deployment. 

o Agents are being pulled from Washington, DC; Baltimore; Richmond; Norfolk; Hampton; Roanoke; 
Bristol; and Headquarters units, including the Specia l Operations D ivision (SOD), Office ofTraining, and 
Operational Support D ivision. 

- Activatin [IDlbl@•\il'l•fl qu ick response teams that will rove the area and respond to high risk situations and 
any requests for assistance requ iring specialized (SRT) training, includ ing Emergency Med ical Services (EMS). 

- Coord inating all efforts with the Metropolitan Police department (MPD) as requested by the U.S. Attorney's 
office and other federal, state, and local counterparts, as well as the Department ofDefense. 

(b )(?)(E) per DEA 

- Staffing the FBI SIOC with DEA intelligence personnel to provide analytic support and facilitate real-time 
sharing of information. 

DEA continues to field requests from other partners around the country and stands ready to assist as needed . 
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Allen, Joseph J. 

From: Allen, Joseph J. 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:11 PM 

To: Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI MiRIWiffi\,■. O'i"'i (BOP); Kilgallon, John 
(USMS) 

Cc: Thiemann, Robyn L (DEA) 

Subject: RE: DEA June 1st Deployment 

Rachel, Quick summary: 

ATF NCR EFFORTS 

ATF has been coordinating enforcement operations with the D .C, Metropolitan Police Department (MPD), U.S. 
Park Police, United States Secret Service and FBI since the outset ofc ivil unrest in Washington, D .C. In 
add ition to enforcement operations targeting criminal activity such as act ofarson, ATF provided 25 special 
agents and a fu lly equ ipped Special Response Team (SRT) w ith an armored vehicle to support security 

operations at the RFK building and White House from March 20 to June 1st . As of June 1st, ATF deployed the 
following add itional resources to assist federa l and local law enforcement in Washington, D.C. 

• ATF redeployed its SRT and armored vehicle to exclusively support enforcement operations in the 
Capital, and deployed approximately 80 additional agents from regional field offices to support 
enforcement operations with MPD, the D .C. National Guard, and federal partners. 

• Approximately 25 additional agents are in route from outside the region, arriving ASAP, to further 
support operations. 

• ATF repositioned its Joint MPD Arson Task Force to directly support operations in the vicinity of the 
White House and has deployed members of it National Response Team to support the Arson 
investigations, including placement ofa NRT response vehicle at the White House. The response 
vehicle contains specialized equ ipment allowing prompt processing ofarson and explosives scenes. 

• ATF continues to coordinate all efforts with MPD, the D.C. USAO, DC National Guard, and federal 
partners. To facilitate this coordination, ATF has established an electronic Virtual Command Center that 
is live-streamed to the FBI SIOC and accessible to partners. The VCC consolidates investigative and 
intelligence information. 

• ATF has expanded its Internet Investigations Center (llC) to 24/7 operations with a focus on developing 
information relative to illegal activity associated w ith the civil unrest, particularly in the DC region. 

• ATF's llC and 25 Crime Gun Intelligence Centers are consolidating intelligence information and 
providing to the FBI SIOC Center on a continual basis. 

• ATF has staffed the Attorney General's D.C. Operations Center and FBI National SIOC with SES 
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personnel who are authorized to secure and deploy additional resources as necessary. 

From: Bissex, Rachel (OA (b) (6) 

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 6:07 PM 
To: Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FB (b)(7)(E) per FBI rm1n1eeen (80P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per BOP >;Allen, 

Joseph (b)(6) per ATF ; Ki lgallon, John (USM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per USl\1S 

Cc: Th iemann, Robyn L (DEA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per DEA 

Subject: FW: DEA June 1st Deployment 

Duplicate of Document ID: 0.7.928.6851-000003 
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Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI) 

From: Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:09 PM 

To: Bissex, Rachel (OAG) (JMD) 

Subject: Fwd: FW: FBI Deployment 

Rachel - Here is our updated info. See below. Paul 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­

From (b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 7:05 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: FBI Deployment 
To: "Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI) (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

Cc: 

Per your request, see below. 

, per 

Office of the Director 
Offic (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

CelI W>tfii@•l§ii=O 
(b )(6 ) (b )(7)(C ) (b )(7 XE I per FBI Em 

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From (b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

Date: Jun 2, 2020 6:43 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: DEA June 1st Deployment 
To (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

(b)(?)(E) per FBI 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 

(b)(6) (b )(7)(C) (b)(7)(E ) pe, FBI 

FBI Crit ical Incident Response Group 

Mi® (o) M 1Wl•iii1=!1 (c) 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From (b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E) per FBI 
Date: Jun 2, 2020 6:31 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: DEA June 1st Deployment 
T (b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E) per FBI 
Cc: 

H B:11! 

The AG is asking if we can update the stats on this. Can you update? 

Thanks, 

f\?lf?l\?lfflCTrl! 
Office of the Director 
Off (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

Cel I W>Xfii@•j§ii=O 
(bX6) (bX7 )(C) (b)(7 XE ) pe, FB I Ema 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: "Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI) (b )(?)(E) per FBI 
Date: Jun 2, 2020 6:27 PM 
Subject: Fwd: FW: DEA June 1st Deployment 
T (b)(6), (b)(?)(C ), (b)(?)(E) per FBI 
Cc: 
Here is the email we sent last night. I think we just need to get someone to update the numbers. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: "Murphy, Paul B. (DO) (FBI) (b )(?)(E) per FBI 
Date: Jun 1, 2020 7:00 PM 
Subject: FW: DEA June 1st Deployment 
To: "Bissex, Rachel (OAG) (JMD) (b) (6) ,"Kilgallon, John (USMS)" 
(b)(6 ), (b)(?)(C) per USMS ,"Allen, Joseph J. (ATF) (b )(6) per ATF > 1W1Rli2ifflf1"Sl'l''i (BOP)" 
(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) per BOP 
Cc: "Thiemann, Robyn L (DEA) (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) per DEA 

Rachel -

Pursuant to your request: 

(b)(?)(E) per FBI 
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(b)(?)(E) per FBI 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paul 

A ,.....; . ..... ~--_: _,...,...,_,..._,....,,..._ ,........ : ,.. 1 .. _ .,.. ,..._.,,..._,.. ,... ._,...,..._ ,... +.1-. ..-.+- •• • ~11 _ ,... .. ..... +.t.. .... ,... _ .,..,... ,..._,..1 _ .,.. ,.._.,,..._,..1 .,...,. t.. ~...t.. ..,: ,..1., ,.. : ...... ,.....,:.,,..._,.. ,..._,..1 
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Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 

From: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:16 PM 

To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Levi, W i ll iam (OAG) 

Cc: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) 

Subject: FW: Federal Law Enforcement Response to 2020 Riots - PERSONNEL UPDATED+ edits 

from components+ ODAG (Clean) 

Attachments: Federal Law Enforcement Response to 2020 Riots - PERSONNEL UPDATED+ edits 
from components+ ODAG (Clean).docx 

Will 

We have compiled the attached doc to provide to congressional committees and leadership offices on the Hill. As you 
know, there is a vacuum of information currently and we are taking a lot of incoming, most of which is legitimate. This 
will help greatly. 

Do you or the AG have any concerns with sending this? ODAG deared. We will mark FOUO and LES. That said, >50% it 
is leaked in whole or in part. 

I'm fine with it & I think it shows a bold response. 

SB 

From: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) (b) (6) 

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:06 PM 
To: Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA (b) (6) 

Subject: Federal Law Enforcement Response to 2020 Riots - PERSONNEL UPDATED+ edits from components+ ODAG 
(Clean) 

Document ID: 0.7.928.14375 



FBI 

BOP 

DEA 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RESPONSE TO 2020 RIOTS 

• Additional Legal Authorities: None 
• Personnel as of June 4, 2020 

0 • ... : 

■ -
■ 

• Funding: The FBI Headquarters Finance and Facilities Division (FFD) has expended $680,497 as of June 4, 
2020. This number is reflective ofFFD expenditures only and does not yet include additional expenditures, if 
any, by other divisions. 

• Exercising Existing Legal Authorities 
o Special deputation (USMS) of BOP staff members deployed to Washington, D.C. to enforce federal 

law and provide protection of the Department of Justice (Main Justice) and other federal buildings. 
[memo]. Valid to detain and make arrests and protect federal buildings and personnel. Special 
deputation lasts for 30 days (beginning June I, 2020). 

o Authority has been used previously, including for Inaugurations. 
o There have been deputations through the USMS, as is typical in mass demonstration situations in 

Washington, D.C., such as during Inaugurations. The Department has ensured that law enforcement 
has sufficient resources to protect federal government buildings and personnel and to enforce federal 
law as needed. 

• Personnel 
o The BOP ha (b )(7)(E), (b )(7)(F) per BOP 

capable of responding to prison disturbances, and 
providing assistance to other law enforcement agencies during emergencies. The BOP' 11111 also 
includ (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) per BOP 

o Per the request of the Attorney General, the BOP has dispatche lilllllll to Miami, Florida, and 
Washin ton, D.C. 

• Exercising Existing Legal Authorities 
o DEA temporarily has been granted non Title 2 I authority pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 878(a)(5) [memo]. 

This designates DEA with the authority to enforce federal law, as necessary, in relation to the protests 
over the death ofGeorge Floyd. The authority is granted nationwide for 14 days. 

o There have been 27 similar instances of non Title 21 authority provided to DEA in the last 15 years 
for disaster relief (e.g., hurricanes and floods), assistance to federal counterparts in the aftermath of 
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RESPONSE TO 2020 RIOTS 

serious crimes (Boston bombing, Pulse Nightclub, Las Vegas, etc.), and major events where people 
will gather (e.g., sporting events, Pope' s visit, etc.). 

• Personnel 
0 Upon request, providing support to federal, state, and local partners in affected areas throughout the 

U.S., including to assist with site security, identification of subjects inciting violence or the 
destruction of property, and efforts responding to other violations of federal Jaw. 

0 Investigating Title 21 offenses, including theft of controlled substances from looted pharmacies. 
0 On May 31, DEA deployed approximate . pecial agents in the D.C. area to accompany the 

Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) a ational Guard units at traffic posts. Upon request, DEA 
increased personnel deployments t 1H on June I , an 11111 on June 2 and 3. 

0 Activated multiple quick response teams in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area to respond to 
high risk situations and any requests for assistance requiring specialized training, including 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS). 

0 Providing analytic support and sharing information in real time with federal, state, and local partners. 
• Additional/Diverted Funding 

0 TOY related costs to fund approximately 50 to I 00 Special Agents deployed to the Washington, D.C. 
metropolitan area. The precise number and length ofTDYs is unknown at this time. However, it 
costs annroximatelv $330 ner nerson oer dav to TOY Snecial Agents to Washington, D.C. 

• Exercising Existing Firearm, Explosive and Arson Legal Authorities ATF 
• Personnel 

0 The ATF Washington and Baltimore Field Divisions deployed 35 Special Agents to the Department of 
Justice Robert F. Kennedy Headquarters Building from May 29 3 1 for building security operations. 

0 The ATF Special Response Team (SRT) and other Special Agents have been deployed in Washington, 
D.C. for enforcement operations from May 30 to the present. 

0 The National Response Team (NRT) is processing multiple arson scenes in Minneapolis and Saint 
Paul, Minnesota, and Washington D.C. 

0 The FBI's Joint Terrorism Task Forces (JTTF) are engaged and supporting coordination and 
information sharing related to the federal Jaw enforcement response to events related to the 
unrest. ATF representatives assigned to JTTFs are coordinating intelligence sharing and investigative 
response with the FBI across the country. 

0 ATF agents are coordinating with Federal, state and local LE partners to provide assistance, as needed. 
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USMS 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RESPONSE TO 2020 RIOTS 

0 ATF agents are assisting state and local agencies in numerous metropolitan areas with enforcement 
operations involving criminal activity associated with the unrest including arsons, firearms, explosives 
and thefts from Federal Firearms Licensees (FFLs). 

• Other 
0 As ofJune 3rd, ATF has responded to at lea ■FL burglaries linked to the ci vii unrest. At least 

~ firearms have been stolen in these thefts. 
0 ATF has sent more tha 1B alerts to FFLs in areas impacted by civil unrest. Additionally, ATF 

Industry Operations Investigators (IO ls) have proactively reached out by telephone to FFLs in 
impacted areas to reinforce best practices and measures to secure firearms from theft. ATF's proactive 
measures and resulting steps taken by FFLs to secure firearms have proven highly successful; no 
firearms have been successfully stolen in several of the FFL burglaries to which ATF has responded. 

0 ATF is investigating the origin and cause or is providing investigative support to state and local Jaw 
enforcement and fire service organizations at approximately 847 suspected incendiary fires in 37 
cities. ATF has the only fedel rained and certified fire investigators in the U.S. Government. 

0 ATF has responded to at lea : cidents involving the illegal use of explosives associated with the 
unrest; the majority of these inct ents involved the use of explosive materials to gain entry to ATM 
machines during thefts. 

0 ATF has responded to assist in the investigation of numerous shooting scenes at disturbances in 
dozens ofcities; assistance has included conducting urgent firearm traces and collection and 
processing of shell casings and ballistic evidence for DNA analysis and entry into NIB IN. 

0 Shooting investigations that ATF has assisted in include the May 29th shooting oftwo Federal 
Protective Service officers at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal Building (Oakland, California), in which 
one officer was killed and another seriously wounded. ATF's role included processing of all ballistic 
evidence for DNA and National Integrated Ballistic Information Network analyses. 

• Exercising Existing Legal Authorities 
0 DAG order authorizing USMS to deploy USM in response to nationwide violent unrest. 
0 Attorneys General have previously asked the USMS to perform such functions outside its usual 

statutory remit ofprotecting courthouses, judges, witnesses, etc. A recent example was the use of the 
USMS to enforce the CDC's quarantine zones for U.S. citizens who were repatriated from Wuhan, 
China, or cruise ships. 

0 Special deputation (USMS) of 1000+ OHS Jaw enforcement personnel from CBP, ICE, and TSA 
[memo). Valid to detain and make arrests and protect federal buildings and personnel. Special 
deputation lasts for 30 days (beginning June 1, 2020). 
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RESPONSE TO 2020 RIOTS 

• Used previously, including for Inaugurations. 

• Personnel -
o As ofJune 3, 2020, the USMS has ov · eputies deployed across the country in support ofvarious 

law enforcement missions related to civil • . 
o On May 29 31, 2020, the USMS deploye · eputy U.S. Marshals, mcludmg members ofthe 

(b)(7)(E) per USMS , to the Departm f Justice Robert F. Kennedy building. These personnel 
provided specialized support to the Justice Protective Service as well as enhanced security for 
designees from the Office of the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General due to the elevated 
threat level. 

o On May 28, 2020, the USMS deplo e IBldditional Deputies an (b)(7)(E) per USMS 
members to Minneapolis to assist federffaw enforcement operations. These personnel have 
integrated with local Marshals Service resources as well as agents from the FBI and ATF to conduct 
federal investigations. 

o On May 30, 2020, the USMS deployed members of the Pacific Southwest Regional Fugitive Task 
Force and our regional Mobile Command Vehicle to Oakland, CA to assist in the shooting 
investigation oftwo contract Federal Protective Service employees at the Oakland, CA Federal 
building. . 

o On May 31, the USMS deploye lllnembers ofth to the Eastern District 
of Pennsylvania to assess currentffliS operations and recommend changes to operational techniques 
and procedures to enhance the safety of the Federal Judiciary as well as that of local law enforcement. 

o On June I, 2020, the USMS deployed greater tha aersonnel to the National Capitol Region in 
support ofthe federal law enforcement operation to mamtain the rule of law in the District of 
Columbia. These personnel performed key functions in support of the United States Park Police. 

o On June i:O, in the aftermath of the shooting of four local law enforcement officers, the USMS 
deploye · ·· rsonnel from th as well a (b)(7)(E) per USMS to 
St. Louis, 1ssouri. These personnel have integrated with other state and local law enforcement 
resources and will rovide s cialized su rt to the inte rated law enforcement strate . 

• While the COPS Office is not involved with any actions to address the recent riots and protests, we do makeCOPS 
technical assistance on policing mass demonstrations available to law enforcement agencies through the 
Collaborative Reform Initiative Technical Assistance Center (CRI TAC). 

• In previous years, the COPS Office has also produced reports like the following: 
o 2017: Maintaining First Amendment Rights and Public Safety in North Minneapolis: An After Action 

Assessment of the Police Response to Protests, Demonstrations, and Occupation of the Minneapolis 
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Police Department's Fourth Precinct https://cops.usdoj.gov/RIC/ric.php?page detail&id COPS 
W0836 

• CRS is currently in communication with federal, state, and local government officials, as well as communityCRS 
and faith leadership, in approximately 30 U.S. cities, in response to the demonstrations sparking from the 
death of George Floyd. 

• (b)(3) per CRS (42 USSC 2000g-2) 

• Continues to communicate with community leaders regarding community issues and concerns in anticipation 
of requests for support over the corning weeks and months as communities move on to conducting listening 
sessions and develo in actions to address the tensions that underlie the civil unrest. 

• The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) has several options for providing emergency funding for states OJP impacted by civil unrest: 
• Emergency Federal Law Enforcement Assistance (EFLEA) - provides necessary assistance to (and 

through) a state governrnent to provide an adequate response to an uncommon situation which requires Jaw 
enforcement, which is or threatens to become of serious or epidemic proportions, and with respect to which 
state and local resources are inadequate to protect the lives and property of citizens, or to enforce the criminal 
Jaw. 

• Budget modifications for current Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funding BJA is proactively contacting 
State Administering Agencies to assure them that their JAG grants can be used to address Jaw enforcement 
needs related to the riots. Merely submitting a budget modification is all that is required. 

• Additionally, the Office for Victims ofCrime (OVC) has Resources/Funding Options for Emergency 
Response Funding. 

o From 2017 to 2019, Minnesota received a total of$128,822,225 in federal assistance and 
compensation funding that the State administers and allocates to fund different victim assistance 
service programs and its state run victim compensation program. 

o Minnesota is currently providing more than $400,000 in VOCA Victim Assistance funding to the 
Minneapolis City Attorney's Office and St. Paul City Attorney's Office to support crime victims. 
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Greer, Megan L. (OLA) 

From: Greer, Megan L. (OLA) 

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:01 PM 

To: Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Grieco, Christopher (ODAG); Davis, Patrick (OASG) 

Subject: Law Enforcement Response & Briefing Request 

Attachments: Federal Law Enforcement Response - 1800 06042020.docx; 2020-06-05 Letter to DOJ 

and DEA - FINAL.pdf 

A l, 

You may have this chart al  ong as it was shared with appropriators and House andready, but I wanted to send it al  

Senate judiciary and inte ligence committees. 

In addition, please see the attached briefing request we just received from HJC regarding the DEA. 

Let’s pl  , unlan to discuss on our Tuesday ca l  ess there is a need to discuss sooner. 

Best, 

Megan 
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Updated 6 PM ET 
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• Additional Legal Authorities: None FBI 
• Personnel 

(b )(7)(E) per FBI■ 

■ -
■ 

• Exercising Existing Legal Authorities BOP 
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
providing assistance to other law enforcement agencies during emergencies. The BOP' lllllalso 
includ (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) per BOP 

o Per the request of the Attorney General, the BOP has dispatche 1111111 to Miami, Florida, and 
Washin ton, D.C. 

• Exercising Existing Legal Authorities DEA 
o DEA temporarily has been granted non Title 2 I authority pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 878(a)(5) [memo]. 

This designates DEA with the authority to enforce federal law, as necessary, in relation to the protests 
over the death ofGeorge Floyd. The authority is granted nationwide for 14 days. 
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0 There have been 27 similar instances of non Title 21 authority provided to DEA in the last 15 years 
for disaster relief (e.g., hurricanes and floods), assistance to federal counterparts in the aftermath of 
serious crimes (Boston bombing, Pulse Nightclub, Las Vegas, etc.), and major events where people 
will gather (e.g., sporting events, Pope's visit, etc.). 

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
0 On May 31, DEA deployed approximate l:pecial agents in the D.C. area to accompany the 

Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) an ational Guard units at traffic posts. Upon request, DEA 
increased personnel deployments t IBH on June I , an iB!IIIOn June 2 and 3. 

0 Activated multiple quick response teams in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area to respond to 
high risk situations and any requests for assistance requiring specialized training, including 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS). 

0 Providing analvtic sunnort and sharing information in real time with federal, state, and local oartners. 

• Exercising Existing Firearm, Explosive and Arson Legal Authorities 

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
resnonse with the FBI across the countrv. 
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
0 As ofJune 3rd, ATF has responded to at Jea, FL burglaries linked to the ci vii unrest. At least 

!llllfirearms have been stolen in these the 
0 ATF has sent more tha Im alerts to FFLs in areas impacted by civil unrest. Additionally, ATF 

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
cities. ATF has the only fedl trained and certified fire investigators in the U.S. Government. 

0 ATF has responded to at lea : · ncidents involving the illegal use of explosives associated with the 
unrest; the majority of these inc1 ents involved the use of explosive materials to gain entry to ATM 
machines during thefts. 

0 ATF has responded to assist in the investigation of numerous shooting scenes at disturbances in 
dozens ofcities; assistance has included conducting urgent firearm traces and collection and 
processing of shell casings and ballistic evidence for DNA analysis and entry into NIDIN. 

0 Shooting investigations that ATF has assisted in include the May 29th shooting oftwo Federal 
Protective Service officers at the Ronald V. Dellums Federal Building (Oakland, California), in which 
one officer was killed and another serious) y wounded. ATF's role included processing of all ballistic 
evidence for DNA and National Integrated Ballistic Information Network analyses. 

• Exercising Existing Legal Authorities USMS 
0 DAG order authorizing USMS to deploy USM in response to nationwide violent unrest. 
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o Attorneys General have previously asked the USMS to perform such functions outside its usual 
statutory remit ofprotecting courthouses, judges, witnesses, etc. A recent example was the use of the 
USMS to enforce the CDC's quarantine zones for U.S. citizens who were repatriated from Wuhan, 
China, or cruise ships. 

o Special deputation (USMS) of 1000+ OHS law enforcement personnel from CBP, ICE, and TSA 
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

o As ofJune 3, 2020, the USMS has ov B eputies deployed across the country in support ofvarious 
law enforcement missions related to ciVI~-t. 

o On May 29 31, 2020, the USMS deploy · eputy U.S . Marshals, including members ofthe 
(b)(7)(E) per USMS , to the Department ofJustice Robert F. Kennedy building. These personnel 
provided specialized support to the Justice Protective Service as well as enhanced security for 
designees from the Office of the Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General due to the elevated 
threat level. . 

o On May 28, 2020, the USMS deploye llldditional Deputies an (b)(7)(E) per USMS 
members to Minneapolis to assist fede~ w enforcement operations. These personnel have 
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
building. 

o On May 31, the USMS deploye - embers ofth to the Eastern District 
of Pennsylvania to assess current USMS operations and recommend changes to operational techniques 
and procedures to enhance the safety of the Federal Judiciary as well as that of local law enforcement. 
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o On June 1, 2020, the USMS deployed greater tha rsonnel to the National Capitol Region in 
support ofthe federal Jaw enforcement operation to maintain the rule of Jaw in the District of 
Columbia. These personnel performed key functions in support of the United States Park Police. 

o On June 1:20, in the aftermath of the shooting of four local Jaw enforcement officers, the USMS 
deploy · rsonnel from th as well a (b)(7)(E) per USMS to 
St. Louis ssouri. These personnel have integrated with other state and local Jaw enforcement 
resources and will provide specialized support to the integrated Jaw enforcement strategy. 

• While the COPS Office is not involved with any actions to address the recent riots and protests, it does make COPS 
technical assistance on policing mass demonstrations available to Jaw enforcement agencies through the 
Collaborative Reform Initiative Technical Assistance Center (CRI TAC). 

• lo previous years, the COPS Office has also produced reports like the following: 
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

• CRS is currently in communication with federal, state, and local government officials, as well as community CRS 
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
of requests for support over the coming weeks and months as communities move on to conducting listening 
sessions and develo in actions to address the tensions that underlie the civil unrest. 

• The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) has several options for providing emergency funding for states OJP 
impacted by civil unrest: 

• Emergency Federal Law Enforcement Assistance (EFLEA) provides necessary assistance to (and through) a 
state government to provide an adequate response to an uncommon situation which requires Jaw enforcement, 
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Updated  6  PM  ET  

4  June  2020  

which  is  or  threatens  to  become  of  serious  or  epidemic  proportions,  and  with  respect  to  which  state  and  local  
resources  are  inadequate  to  protect  the  lives  and  property  of  citizens,  or  to  enforce  the  criminal  law.  

 Budget  modifications  for  current  Justice  Assistance  Grant  (JAG)  funding  BJA  is  proactively  contacting  
State  Administering  Agencies  to  assure  them  that  their  JAG  grants  can  be  used  to  address  law  enforcement  
needs  related  to  the  riots.  Merely  submitting  a budget  modification  is  all  that  is  required.  

 Additionally,  the  Office  for  Victims  of  Crime  (OVC)  has  Resources/Funding  Options  for  Emergency  
Response  Funding.  

o From  2017 to  2019,  Minnesota  received  a  total  of  $128,822,225  in  federal  assistance  and  
compensation  funding  that  the  State  administers  and  allocates  to  fund  different  victim  assistance  
service  programs  and  its  state  run  victim  compensation  program.  

o Minnesota  is  currently  providing  more  than  $400,000  in  VOCA  Victim  Assistance  funding  to  the  
Minneapolis  CityAttorney’s  Office and St.  Paul City Attorney’s Office to  support crime victims.  
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Downer, Matthew (OLP) 

From: Downer, Matthew (OLP) 

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 5:52 AM 

To: Delaplane, Camell ia Assefi (OAG) 

Subject: Draft Report 

Attachments: C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0550.docx 

Attached. You have the pen. 

Matthew P. Downer 
Senior Counsel 
Office of Legal Policy 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Offic 
Cel ----== 
Emai (b) (6) 
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Downer, Matthew (OLP) 

From: Downer, Matthew (OLP) 

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 7:17 AM 

To: Delaplane, Camell ia Assefi (OAG) 

Subject: Latest 

Attachments: C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0550.docx 

Attached. 

Matthew P. Downer 
Senior Counsel 
Office of Legal Policy 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Offic 
Cel ----== 
Emai (b) (6) 
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Delaplane, Camellia Assefi (OAG) 

From: Delaplane, Camell ia Assefi (OAG) 

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 8:19 AM 

To: Downer, Matthew (O LP) 

Subject: RE: Can you send me the fina l word doc? 

Attachments: C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0700 (GZT).docx 

And the National Guard numbers need to be updated. 

From: Downer, Matthew (OLP) (b) (6) 

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 8:10 AM 
To: Delaplane, Camellia Assefi ( OAG) (b) (6) 

Subject: Can you send me the fina l word doc? 

I think Seth has an edit 

Matthew P. Downer 
Senior Counsel 
Office of Legal Policy 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Offic 
Cel --== 
Emai (b) (6) 

Document ID: 0.7.928.29485 



LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

U.S. Department ofJustice 

C. UR.E. Daily Briefing 

The Deputy Attorney General Washington, DC 20530 

June 7, 2020 

TO: Attorney General William Barr 
Deputy Attorney General Jeffrey Rosen 

SUBJECT: Attorney General's Civil Unrest Daily Briefing for June 7, 2020, as of7:10 a.m. 

I. Overview 

• Nationwide "Black Out Saturday." Protests in D.C. Saturday were peaceful, with no 
reported clashes with police. The Washington Post estimates 10,000 people showed up. 
There were fewer police and National Guard than in previous days. The tan tankers 
were gone. Some reportedly embraced a party atmosphere while others were upset 
about the less somber tone. By midnight there were only a few hundred people still 
standing around Black Lives Matter Plaza near the White House. (News Reporting) 

• George Floyd Funeral. (Houston): Previous reports indicated there would be a small 
private service for Mr. Floyd at the Ft. Bend Memorial Planning Center in Houston on 
Monday, June 8, followed by another service at Fountain of Praise Church in Houston. 
Mr. Floyd's funeral is reportedly schedu led at the Houston Memorial Gardens in 
Pearland on Tuesday, June 9. (USAO ATACNotification, 3 JUN 1134 & 1813, SIOC SITREP, 3 

JUN2000) 

o Note: [very sensitive information] Former VP Biden will arrive in Texas on 
Monday at 0900 and attend a private meeting with the fami ly then depart the same 
afternoon and is not planning attending any of the public events at this time. 
(USAO Activity Report. 6 JUN 1817) 

• Viral Protestor Videos. Potential flashpoints that we are seeing more and more 
individual police-protestor interactions captured on video, which then goes viral, 
sparking new civil unrest that is qu ickly organized around that new incident. 

• Paid Agitators (b )(?)(E) per FBI -
1 
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II. District ofColumbia 

A. Charges 

• Federal: 2 (1500 CTS Intel Summary June 4) 

We will look to DC USAO and CTS for future updates. 

• Superior Court: 78 (property and assault offenses) (0726 email from Mike Sherwin) 

B. National Guard Deployment Level - DC: 

• Total Deployed: 5,132 (NGB Senior Leader Updates (b)(6) per DOD June 6 1000) 

C. Federal Law Enforcement Staffing Levels 

• Approximately 3,100 (not inc luding the National Guard) (0934 email from Gregg Sofer 

5 Jun) 

• See Addendum 1 for breakdown by agency. 

D. Damage to Prominent Buildings 

• The Lincoln Memorial (U.S. v. Micah Eugene Avery, Jr.). On May 30, 2020, 
A very spray painted the words "Yall not tired yet?" onto a stone surface at the 
bottom of the steps to the Lincoln Memorial, causing damage in excess of$1,000. 
The complaint and affidavit are being submitted to the judge on the morning of 
Thursday, June 4. (Statement of Facts U.S. v. Avery June 3) 

m. National: 

A. Federal Charges 

• Total Charged: 80 (Federal Arrest Data June 7 0540) 

• Total in Custody: 70 (Federal Arrest Data June 7 0540) 

B. Injuries to Officers 

• Total Number• (includes those killed in the line ofduty) 

o Including DC: 749 (FBI LEO Killed and Assaulted Report as of0700 7 June) 

o Excluding DC: 602 (FBI LEO Killed and Assaulted Report as of0700 7 June) 

1 "The FBI cautions using this law enforcement officer assault data for official reporting purposes and 
recommends treating as preliminary statistics. These statistics were collected outside the normal reporting 
practices of the FBl's Law Enforcement Officer's Killed and Assaulted data collection." 

2 
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LAW  ENFORCEMENT  SENSITIVE  

 Notable  Examples:  

o Santa  Cruz,  California:  gt.  Damon  On  June  6  at  about  1:30  p.m.,  S  

Gutzwiller  was  shot  and  killed  while  responding  to  a  call  about  a  van  

containing  weapons  and  bomb-making  materials.  As  deputies  from  the  

Santa  Cruz  County  Sheriff’s  Office  arrived,  they  were  ambushed  with  

gunfire  and  multiple  IED  explosions.  Sgt.  Gutzwiller  was  killed;  a  second  

deputy  was  shot  and/or  hit  with  shrapnel  from  the  explosions,  and  is  

currently  hospitalized.  A  third  law  enforcement  officer  (California  

Highway Patrol)  may have  been  shot  in  the  hand.  (As  of 6/7/20  at  0311) 

o Las  Vegas,  N  hay  Mikalonis  of  the  Las  V.  On  Monday,  June  1,  Officer  S  

Vegas  Police Department  was shot in the head  on the  Las Vegas strip  while  

attempting  to  disperse  a  group  of  protestors  near  a  high  profile  casino.  

Officer  Mikalonis  remains  in  critical  condition;  the  assailant  has  been  

arrested  and held  without  bail.  (Police  Injury Report  June  6 1100)  

o Oakland,  CA.  On  Friday,  May  29,  a  contract  officer  with  the  Federal  

Protective  S  ecurity  was  shot  ervice  in  the  Department  of  Homeland  S  

alongside  Officer  Patrick  Underwood  (see  below),  while  guarding  the  

Ronald Dellums  Federal Building in  Oakland.  The  contract  officer  remains  

in  critical  condition.  (Police  Injury Report  June  4 0800)  

o N  York  City.  At  approximately  2345  on  3  June,  three  NYPD  officers  ew  

were  hospitalized  after  an  unprovoked  knife  attack  by  a  suspect  in  

Brooklyn.  All  are  expected  to  survive.  The  suspect  was  shot  and  taken  to  

the  hospital in  serious  condition.  (1500 CTS Intel Summary June  4)  

 Officer  Deaths:  (Cumulative)  

o EOW: June  6,  2020  gt.  Damon  Gutzwiller, SantaCruzCountySherriff’s  S  

Office; Santa  Cruz  California.  (US  at  AO Activity Report  June  7  0311) 

o EOW:  May  29,  2020  David  Patrick  Underwood,  Federal  Protective  

S  ; Oakland,  California.  (Police  Injury Report  June  4 0800)  ervice,  DHS  

C.  Injuries  to  Civilians  

 Key Points:  

o Numerous  videos  have  gone  viral  (with  many  millions  of  views)  depicting  

seemingly  unprovoked  or  excessive  violence  by police  and  serious  injuries  

to  protestors  and  media.  

o S  of  these  incidents  are  sparking additional protests.  For  example,  there  ome  

are  multiple  incidents  where  a  police  department  issued  a  statement  

explaining  a use  of force  or  civilian  injury,  only  to  have  a video  surface  that  

contradicts  the  official  account.  

o S  Addendum  2  for  selected  examples.  ee  

3  
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D. Federal Building Damage 

• Approximately 150 federal buildings damaged between 29 May and 5 June, 
according to DHS Federal Protective Service (FPS) reporting. Note: FPS protects 
over 9,000 federal facilities. Overall federal building damage estimates could be 
larger as FPS is not responsible for protecting all federal buildings (1800 CTS Intel 
Summary June 5) 

• Notable Examples: 

o Open investigation into partially detonated PVC pipe bomb recovered from 
lobby of MI Secretary of State's office space (in a building shared with the 
federal bankruptcy court) early Sunday. (USAO Activity Report June 5 0800) 

0 (b )(7 )(E) per FBI 

o Broken window in a building housing space leased by USAO UT (intel email 

fro i®i!•Misisl•I June 4) 

E. Organized Group (b )(7)(E) per FBI (Cumulative) 

• General Reporting . 

0 (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

o There have been numerous open source articles reporting on groups arming 
themselves in response to rumors spread on social media about 
Antifa. (See, e.g. , NBCNews, June 6, 2020, "In Klamath Falls, Oregon, 
victory declared over antifa, which never showed up"; WRAL.com, June 5, 
2020, "Fact check: Raleigh text messages say Antifa planned to raid rich 
neighborhoods"; Lincoln Journal Star, June 4, 2020, "Rumors of 'antifa' 
descending on Nebraska towns unfounded, police say"; NBCNews, June 2, 
2020, "Antifa rumors spread on local social media with no evidence"; 
Washington Post, June 2, 2020, "False claims ofantifa protesters plague 
small U.S. cities") 

• Georgia, Northern (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

• Massachusetts. (b)(7)(E) per FBI 
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• Colorado. (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

• Ohio, Southern. (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

• Washington, Eastern. (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

• California, Eastern. (b )(7)(E) per FBI -
• -Maryland. (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

• General Reporting o (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

• Pennsylvania, Eastern. (b )(7 )( E) per FBI 

• Pennsylvania, Western. (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

■-
• Virginia, Eastern (b )(7 )(E) per FBI 

5 
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• Florida, Middle. Tallahassee PD arrested an individual who spray painted cameras 
at the Florida Governor's Mansion. He also spray painted "ACAB," a slogan 
meaning "all cops are bastards" that has been associated with Antifa supporters. 
(crs, June 6 at 0331) 

• Arizona. An ind ividual associated with Land and Liberty, a leftwing extremist 
group, was arrested with body armor, ten magazines of ammunition, a short­
barreled rifle, multiple handheld rad ios, cell phones, and a 3-foot communications 
antenna. (crs, June 6 at 0331) 

• North Carolina, Eastern. Members of the Outcast Motorcycle Club indicated that 
they would be present in Raeford for Mr. Floyd's memorial service, according to 
reports received by the Fayetteville PD. 

• Wisconsin, Eastern. (b )(7)(E ) per FBI 

• Background on ANT/FA : 

0 (b)(5) per NSD 

o They do not have a current overall case on ANTIFA. They do not recognize 
it as a legitimate group. They prefer the term anarchist extremist instead of 
ANTIF A if you are referencing it in a report. Past events in social med ia 
uses left and right side to lure in opposition. 

• Background o (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

0 (b )(7 )(E) per FBI 

o CNN reported that an "alert" was posted to an online Boogaloo forum 
calling for action after the poster had a run-in with Minneapo lis Police. A 
handful ofheavily armed members of the Boogaloo movement then traveled 
to Minneapolis, many from far away . (CNN June 4 1630) 
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• Case Highlight: (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

F. Potential Hotspots 

• Houston, Texas. Three services for Mr. Floyd are planned for June 8 and 9 in the 
Houston area, which cou ld spark various types of unrest. Although the North 
Carolina memorial service remained peacefu l, there was significant potential for 
problems. Converging on the public viewing and service, for example, were large 
contingents from opposing organizations, including several hundred members of 
OutKast motorcycle gang, a small group of heavily armed and validated new Black 
Panther Party members, and various members of the Crips. Although tensions were 
high at times, the interactions remained peacefu l. 

• Pennsylvania. A Philadelphia police inspector was charged after being filmed 
hitting an ind ividual in the back of the head with a metal baton during a gathering. 
(DHS NOC Interim Update, 7 JUN 0400) 

• Virginia. On 6 June in Richlands VA, a 23-year-old " incel" suffered injuries to his 
hands and face after a homemade device that he planned to use at a shopping mall 
exploded. Subsequent search of the suspect's home revealed a TA TP and other 
items that cou ld be used for an explosive device. (JCC Media Notification, 7 JUN 0021) 

• North Carolina. Fayetteville Police officers came under fire when responding to 
looting at gun store. No officers were injured and the suspects escaped. (DHS NOC 

Interim Update, 7 JUN 0400) 

• Virg inia. Intelligence ind icates a white confederate group (NFI) is planning to 
protest aT the Lee Monument in Richmond VA today at 1300-1500 with a counter 
protest planned at the same time. (USAO Activity Report, 5 JUN 1944) 

• Georgia (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

• New York, N Y. There is uncorroborated social media posts suggesting violence and 
participation of antagonists and white supremacists during protests planned for 
today in Syracuse and Troy NY. (USAO Activity Report, 5 JUN 1930) 
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• Minnesota. Corroborated information indicates anonymous-affi liated cyber actors 
conducted DDoS attacks against two Minnesota banks, the City of Minneapolis 
experienced an electronic 'mailbombing' attack by unknown actors and a DDoS 
attack was unsuccessfu l against a Minnesota state network. (CETC SITREP, 4 JUN 
1700). Over the past 48 hours there have been an increase in reports of vehicles 
fleeing law enforcement officers. Some of these vehicles have rammed squad cars 
or attempted to ram squad cars. Other vehicles have come close to officers on foot. 
This appears to be an emerging trend . In one instance the vehicle attempting to ram 
squad cars had stolen license plates. (USAO Activity Report June 5 0800) 

• Texas. (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

• Massachusetts. Boston area municipality networks experienced an increase of 
malicious network traffic including network scanning and attempted connections 
from known malicious domains. (CETC SITREP 5 JUN 1700) 

• Portland. Last night, officers say demonstrators started hurling bricks, glass bottles, 
fireworks, some frozen water bottles, sharp blades, ball bearings, mortars, batteries 
and other projectiles at police. "Fortunately, demonstrators, media, and public 
safety officers have not experienced serious physical injuries in the past week, 
despite the dangerous life safety risks we have witnessed," Chief Jami Resch said. 
(CNN) 

G. Potential Catalysts 

• Chauvin et a l. Case Developments. 

o On June 3, charges for second-degree murder were added for Chauvin. The 
other three officers were charged with aiding and abetting second-degree 
murder as well as aiding and abetting second-degree manslaughter. (June 3 
SITREP 2100) 

o Minnesota defines second-degree murder, in relevant part, as "caus[ing] the 
death of a human being, without intent to effect the death of any person, 
while committing or attempting to commit a felony offense other than 
criminal sexual conduct in the first or second degree with force or violence 
or a drive-by shooting." (combined briefing memo June 4) 

o On Thursday June 4, a judge set bail for the three officers charged in George 
Floyd 's death at $1 mi11 ion each. (CNN June 4 2340) 

8 

Document ID: 0.7.928.29485-000001 



LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

• Million Man March (aka Blackout Saturday). Over one million people were 
expected to protest in DC. Saturday, June 6 (intel from USPP and MPD). They plan to 
gather at the White House at 12pm. 

0 (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

• Ahmaud Arhery Case Update. During a June 4 hearing, the investigator testified 
that Arbery, who was shot and killed in Glynn County, GA on February 23, was hit 
with a truck before he died, and his ki ller allegedly used a racial slur. The judge 
ruled all three defendants Travis McMichael; his father, Gregory McMichael; and 
William "Roddie" Bryan wou ld stand trial on all charges. (CNN) 

• Confederate Monuments and Symbols. Flashpoints for protests in Birmingham, 
Richmond, Philadelphia, and in Mississippi. The mayors of Birmingham and 
Philadelphia had the monuments removed on June 2 and 3. Add itionally the 
Governor of Virginia announced the removal of the Gen. Robert E. Lee statue in 
Richmond. (Combined briefing memo June 4) 

• New York. On June 4, a 75 year old man was injured by Buffalo Police in a protest 
related encounter outside city hall. Police shoved the older man causing him to fall 
and injure his head . The event was captured on video and posted to social media 
and viewed 29 million times. (FBI SIOC SITREP, 5 JUN 1200). The two officers 
involved pied guilty today and were released without bail. (~ Fortunately, 
despite these challenges, three peacefu l protests occurred in the City of Buffalo on 
the evening of June 5. Additional peacefu l protests were also held in the City of 
Rochester and the City of Niagara Falls. All told, several thousand protesters 
participated in the protests held in the District on June 5. (USAO Activity Report, 6 JUN 
1200/1600) 

• California. A looter in Vallejo CA was shot and killed while on his knees after 
officers believed he had a handgun. It turned out to be a hammer tucked into his 
waistband. (USAO Activity Report, 4 JUN 0344) 

H. National Guard Deployment Numbers 

• Total: 43,345. (NGB Senior Leader Update (b )(6) per DOD June 6 0730) 

o See Addendum 3 for breakdown by state. (NGB Senior Leader Update 111· 
(b)(6) per DOD June 6 0730) 

I. USA District Highlights (selected) 

• Santa Cruz, California: (As of 6/7/20 at 0311) On June 6 at about 1:30 p.m., the Santa 
Cruz County Sheriff's Office responded to a call about a van containing weapons 
and bomb-making materials in Ben Lomond, CA. Deputies located this van at a 
local residence, where they were ambushed with gunfire and multiple IED 
explosions. Sgt. Damon Gutzwiller was killed during this initial ambush. A second 
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LAW  ENFORCEMENT  SENSITIVE  

deputy  was  shot  and/or  hit  with  shrapnel  from  the  explosions,  and  is  currently  

hospitalized.  A  third  law  enforcement  officer  (California  Highway  Patrol)  may  

have  been  shot  in  the  hand.  The  suspect  teven  Carrillo  identified  as  S  fled.  

Carrillo  is  the  only  confirmed  suspect  at  this  time.  At  some  point,  Carrillo  

carjacked  a vehicle  and  attempted  to  carjack  another  vehicle  during his  flight.  Also  

during  his  flight,  Carrillo  exchanged  gunfire  with  law  enforcement.  Carrillo  also  

may have attempted  to  deploy  a pipe  bomb  and  shoot  a civilian who  tried to restrain  

him.  When  Carrillo was  ultimately arrested,  he had been  shot by law  enforcement,  

and  survived.  Carrillo  made  anti-law  enforcement  statements.  The  Santa  Cruz  

County Sherriff’s Office has announced  that  Carrillo  will be booked for  the murder  

of Sgt.  Gutzwiller.  

o Note: (As  of 6/7/20  at  03:51)  Although  a direct  connection  to  the  civil  unrest  

has  not  been  confirmed,  local  federal  authorities  are  currently  treating  the  

murder as connected due to the incident’s timing, proximity to the officer’s  

death in Oakland, and the suspect’s anti-law  enforcement  statements.  

elf-identified “FARLEFT  

member  (Brian  Jordan  Bartles)  goes  to  March  on  downtown  Pittsburg.  Things  

were  relatively  calm  until Bartles  provides  the  catalyst  for  violence  (walks  to  police  

cruiser,  opens  backpack  and  uses  spray  paint  on  cruiser,  throws  object  at  vehicle  

and  breaks  window,  jumps  on  vehicle  and  breaks  windshield,  and  then  riot  

ensues.  This  one  act  then  created  massive  property  damage.  Bartles  went  to  the  

protest  with  backpack  with  rocks  and  spray  paint.  Charged  with  18  U.S

 Western District of Pennsylvania (As  of 6/7/20 at 0145):  S  ” 

.C.  231  

(Obstruction  of Law  Enforcement  During Civil Disorder).  

 District of Oregon (As  of 6/6/20  at  1949):  Dire circumstances in  Portland  and Hatfield  

Courthouse  which  was  badly  “tagged”  before  was  the  subject  of gunshot  on  the  

evening  of June  5/6th  .  US  come and even  A  is  appalled  and fencing company can’t  

put  fence  up  because  of  death  threats;  FPS is  overwhelmed  and  not  enough  

resources  exist  to  secure  courthouse.  (Governor  refuses  to  call  up  guard  despite  

this literally assault on the  rule  of law.)  We,  DOJ, worked all  the logistics  of getting  

additional resources out to Portland.  Largely unfair because this is National Guard  

Work.  We  should,  however,  be  proud  that  AG  had  vision  to  setup  SIOC  model  

serving  as  nationwide  resource  center  for  USAs.  

 District  of  Colorado  (As  of  6/6/20  at  1934):  Federal  District  Court  granted  TRO  

enjoining  Denver  PD  from  using  less-lethal  and  chemical  agents  without  Captain  

level  approval  (Captain  must  be  on  the  ground  and  personally  witness  acts  of  

violence  or  destruction  of property) before  can  econd,  only  officers  with  deploy.  S  

body  worn  cameras  (BWC)  can  be  deployed  with  demonstrations.  This  is  a  fine  

policy, but since National Guard and Park Rangers don’t have that equipment and  

likely can’t get it in real time, this requirement and the  above  will  absolutely hinder  

efforts  at  crowd  control).  
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Addendum 1 

Federal Staffing Level by Agency (as ofJune 5) 

Agency POC inWFOCP Tac Team Location 

ATF 

BOP Andy Matevousian 

DEA 

usss 

USMS 
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Addendum 2 

(b )(6 ), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 
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• 6 , C , 7 E per FB 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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Addendum3 

National Guard Deployment Numbers By State (NG Senior Leader Update i@@•iii-{•1•1 June 6 0730) 

Civil Disturbance Strength & Estimate 

states a s of 
060400ZJUN 2 0 

Alabama 
Arizona 
Arkansas 
callfornla 
Colorado 
Distri ct of Columbia 
Florida 
Georl!!ta 
Idaho 
llllnols 
lndlana 
Kentucky 
Marvland 
Massac_husetts 
Mkhlean 
M i ssissippi 
M innesota 
Missouri 
Nebraska 
NewHamn<alre 
Nevada 
New Jersey 
North Carolina 
Ohio 
Oklahoma 
Pennsvlvanla 
Rhode Isl and 
South Carolina 
South Dakota 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Utah 
v l relnla 
Washington 
wlsc.onsln 

JPERSTAT current 
Event Strength 

168 

1.435 

595 
10,042 

84 

5, 1 .32 

l..559 

920 

634 

415 

l..086 

295 

5, 557 

1.559 

597 

142 
115 

477 

1.31.0 

2.949 
.12 

516 

1.42 

516 

3, 756 

284 

855 
730 

1.463 
43,.345 

Next 24-48 

420 

25 

32 
- 125 

32 

-702 

91 

60 

240 

288 

361. 

43, 706 
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Delaplane,  Camellia  Assefi  (OAG)  

From:  Delaplane, Camellia Assefi (OAG)  

Sent:  Sunday, June 7, 2020 7:49 PM  

To:  Blue, Matthew (ODAG)  

Subject:  C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0700 - final.pdf  

Attachments:  C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0700 - final.pdf  

Hi Matt,  

Please see attached.  

Let me know if I can be of any more help.  

Camellia  

Document  ID:  0.7.928.19972  



Blue, Matthew (ODAG) 

From: Blue, Matthew (ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 7:52 PM 

To: Harris, Stacie B. (ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0700 - f inal.pdf 

Attachments: C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0700 - final.pdf; ATT0000l.htm 

Here is the AG brief from the AM. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Delaplane, Camellia Assefi (OAG)" (b) (6) 

Date: June 7, 2020 at 7:48:49 PM EDT 
To: "Blue, Matthew (ODAG)" (b) (6) 

Subject: C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.07 as of 0700 - final.pdf 

Hi Matt, 

Please see attached. 

Let me know if I can be of any more help. 

Camellia 

Document ID: 0.7.928.18725 
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Bissex, Rachel (OAG) 

From: Bissex, Rachel (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:59 PM 

To: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) 

Subject: FW: C.U.R.E Daily Briefing 

Attachments: C.U.R.E. Briefing - 2020.06.06 as of 1400.pdf 

l had trouble opening the other one. 

From: Delaplane, Camellia Assefi (OAG (b) (6) 

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 4 :02 PM 

To: Levi, William (OAG (b) (6) ; Bissex, Rachel (OAG (b) (6) Terwilliger, Zachary 
(USAVAE (b) (6) ; Ducharme, Seth (ODAG (b) (6) ; Hovakim ian, 
Patrick (ODA (b) (6) Sherwin, M ichael ( USADC (b) (6) ; Sofer, 
Gregg(OAG (b) (6) ; Blue, Matthew ( ODAG (b) (6) ; Raman, Sujit (ODAG) 

(b) (6) (b)(6) per NSD (NSD (b) (6) ; Rabbitt, Brian (CRM) 

(b) (6) >; Burns, David P. (NSD (b) (6) (b)(6) per NSD (NSD) 

(b) (6) (b)(6) per NSD (NSD (b) (6) (b)(6) per NSD (NSD) 

(b) (6) >; Engel, Steven A. (OL (b) (6) ; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) 

(b) (6) >; Lloyd, Matt (PAO (b) (6) >; Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) 
(b) (6) ; Kunasek, Hannah (OAG (b) (6) ; Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

(b) (6) >; Downer, Matthew (OLP (b) (6) ; Plack, Laura (ODAG) 

(b) (6) ; Grieco, Ch ristopher (ODAG (b) (6) ; Mascott, Jenn (ODAG) 

(b) (6) >; Hodes, Jarad ( ODAG (b) (6) ; Liskamm, Amanda N. (ODAG) 

(b) (6) ; M ichalic, Mark (ODA (b) (6) >; Feith, Dan iel (ODAG) 
(b) (6) >; Pearce, James (CRM (b) (6) ; Ellickson, Jenny ( CRM) 

(b) (6) >; Hughes, William C. (ODAG (b) (6) ; Bacon, Antoinette T. 
(ODA (b) (6) Weinsheimer, Bradley (ODAG (b) (6) N ·l&HIi 
- (AT (b) (6) >; O'Donnell, Br idget (CRM (b) (6) >; 
(b)(6) per ATR (AT (b) (6) (b)(6) per ATR (ATR) 

(b) (6) >; Gifford, Patrick (CRM (b) (6) >; Timmons, 
MollieR. (PA (b) (6) Mastropasqua, Kristina (OPA (b) (6) > 
Subject: C.U.R.E Da ily Briefing 

All, 

Please see attached for the Attorney Generafs Civil Unrest Response Effort Daily Briefing for June 6, 2020 as of 1400. 

Camellia 

Camellia Assefi Delaplane 
Office of the Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice 
Offic (b) (6) 

Cel (b) (6) 

Document ID: 0.7.928.5997 
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LAW  ENFORCEMENT  SENSITIVE  

U.S.  Department  of  Justice  

C.U.R.E.  Daily  Briefing  

The  Deputy  Attorney  General  Washington,  DC  20530  

June 6, 2020  

TO:  Attorney General William Barr  
Deputy Attorney General Jeffrey Rosen  

SU  Attorney General’s  Civil U  Daily Briefing for June 6, 2020, as of 1400  BJECT:  nrest  

I.  Overview  

 George  Floyd Funeral.  (North  Carolina):  There will be  a memorial service for Mr.  

Floyd today at the Cape Fear Conference B Headquarters in Raeford open to the public  

from  1100-1300  followed  by  a  private  family  serve.  The  remains  will  then  be  flown  

from Fayetteville to Houston on Saturday night, June 6. Previous reports indicated there  

would be a small private service at the Ft. Bend Memorial Planning Center in Houston  

on  Monday,  June  8,  followed  by  another  service  at  Fountain  of  Praise  Church  in  

Houston.  Mr.  Floyd’s funeral is reportedly scheduled at the Houston Memorial Gardens  

in Pearland on  SAO ATAC Notification, 3 JU  Tuesday, June 9.  (U  N 1134 & 1813, SIOC SITREP,  

3 JUN 2000)  

o Note:  There  is  a  tropical  storm  forecasted  in  the  Gulf  between  June  7  and  9,  

which could impact activities in Texas. (U  N 1134 & 1813,  SAO ATAC Notification, 3 JU  

SIOC SITREP, 3 JUN 2000)  

  Nationwide  “Black  Out  Saturday.” Multiple sources  are  reporting a planned  nation-

wide  “Blackout  Saturday”  protest  today in  Washing  DC  and  other  locations.  Some  ton  

reporting highlighted extremely large numbers of possible attendees in Washington DC,  

as  high  as  one million.  The DC  Chief of  police remarked  in  a press  conference  that  it  

could be,  “one ofthe largest that we've had in the  city.”  (Multiple Sources)  

 Viral  Protestor  Videos. Potential  flashpoints  that  we  are  seeing  more  and  more  

individual  police-protestor  interactions  captured  on  video,  which  then  goes  viral,  

sparking new civil unrest that is quickly organized around that new incident.  

1  
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II. District ofColumbia 

A. Charges 

• Federal: 3 (1500 CTS Intel Summary June 4) 

o USAO DC plans to file charges 18 USC 875(c) (threat to kidnap or injure) 
or 2101 (riot) agains W•\iif'/'f'r· On June 1, 2020 lllllposted a picture 
of a handgun, magazine, and bullets on social medi 'ftl:rtC ~hen traveled 
from NYC to DC to participate in the protests. The Atlanta Antifa Twitter 
account describ llili as "a documented Holocaust-denier and Hitler­
lover." USAO DC plans to file a PRTT within 48 hours. Investigation is 
ongoing. (USAO Activity Report June 5 2400 0400) 

• Superior Court: 78 (property and assault offenses) (0726 email from Mike Sherwin) 

B. National Guard Deployment Level - DC: 

• Total Deployed: 5,132 (NGB Senior Leader Updates, Col llliliii, USAF June 6 1000) 

C. Federal Law Enforcement Staffing Levels 

• Approximately 3,100 (not including the National Guard) (0934 email from Gregg Sofer 5 

Jun) 

• See Addendum 1 for breakdown by agency. 

D. Damage to Prominent Buildings 

• The Lincoln Memorial (U.S. v On May 30, 202 ffffl•1t1 l'5i 
spray painted the words "Yall not tired yet?" onto a stone surface at the bottom of the 
steps to the Lincoln Memorial, causing damage in excess of $1,000. The complaint 
and affidavit are being submitted to the judge on the morning of Thursday, June 4. 
(Statement of Facts U.S. v. Avery June 3) 

m. National: 

A. Federal Charges 

• Total Charged: 7 6 (Federal Arrest Data June 6 0711) 

• Total in Custody: 69 (Federal Arrest Data June 6 0711) 

B. Injuries to Officers 

• Total Number (includes those killed in the line ofduty) 

o Including DC: 657 (FBI Field Office Report as of0300 5 June) 

o Excluding DC: 510 (FBI Field Office Report as of 0300 5 June) 
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• Notable Examples: 

o Las Vegas, N V. On Monday, June 1, Office of the Las 
Vegas Police Department was shot in the head on the Las Vegas strip while 
attempting to disperse a group of protestors near a high profile casino. 
Officer \Wif?JWi"1'§'1 remains in critical condition; the assailant has been 
arrested and held without bail. (Police Injury Report June 6 1100) 

o Oakland, CA. On Friday, May 29, a contract officer with the Federal 
Protective Service in the Department of Homeland Security was shot 
alongside Officer (see below), while guarding the 
Ronald Dellums Federal Building in Oakland . The contract officer remains 
in critical condition. (Police Injury Report June 4 0800) 

o New York City. At approximately 2345 on 3 June, three NYPD officers 
were hospitalized after an unprovoked knife attack by a suspect in 
Brooklyn. All are expected to survive. The suspect was shot and taken to 
the hospital in serious condition. (1500 CTS Intel Summary June 4) 

• Officer Deaths: (Cumulative) 

o EOW: May 29, 2020 , Federal Protective 
Service, DHS; Oakland, California. (Police Injury Report June 4 0800) 

C. Injuries to Civilians 

• Key Points: 

o Numerous videos have gone viral (with many millions of views) depicting 
seemingly unprovoked or excessive violence by police and serious injuries 
to protestors and med ia. 

o Some of these incidents are sparking add itional protests. For example, there 
are multiple incidents where a police department issued a statement 
explaining a use of force or civilian injury, only to have a video surface that 
contradicts the official account. 

o See Addendum 2 for selected examples. 

D. Federal Building Damage 

• Approximately 150 federal buildings damaged between 29 May and 5 June, 
according to DHS Federal Protective Service (FPS) reporting. Note: FPS protects 
over 9,000 federal fac ilities. Overall federa l bu ilding damage estimates could be 
larger as FPS is not responsible for protecting all federal bu ildings (1800 crs Intel 
Summary June 5) 

3 

Document ID: 0.7.928.5997-000001 



LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

• Notable Examples: 

o A woman lit and threw a Molotov cocktail at a police car in Brooklyn. The 
U.S. Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of New York has charged 
her with using an improvised incend iary device to damage or destroy a 
NYPD vehicle. (USAO Activity Report) 

o Open investigation into partially detonated PVC pipe bomb recovered from 
lobby of MI Secretary of State's office space (in a bu ilding shared with the 
federal bankruptcy court) early Sunday. (USAO Activity Report June 5 0800) 

0 (b )(7 )(E) per FBI 

o Broken window in a bu ilding housing space leased by USAO UT (intel email 

fro 1@@•i§iset•1 June 4) 

E. Organized Group (b )(7)(E) per FBI (Cumulative) 

• General Reporting o (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

• Georgia, Middle. (b )(7 )( E) per FBI 

• California, Central. Individuals with various ideologies have reportedly served as 
agitators: 

o In Pasadena, on May 31, 2020, an individual whose social media posts 
reveal extremist rightwing ideology drove his car into a crowd of 
protesters. The USAO is actively investigating the incident. (CTS, June 6 at 

0331) 

0 (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

■ 
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0 (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

• Pennsylvania, Eastern. (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

-
• -Virginia, Eastern. (b )(?)(E) per FBI 

• Florida, Middle. Tallahassee PD arrested an individual who spray painted cameras 
at the Florida Governor's Mansion. He also spray painted "ACAB," a slogan 
meaning "all cops are bastards" that has been associated with Anti fa supporters. (CTS, 

June 6 at 0331 ) 

• Arizona. An individual associated with Land and Liberty, a leftwing extremist 
group, was arrested with body armor, ten magazines of ammunition, a short-barreled 
rifle, mu ltiple handheld rad ios, cell phones, and a 3-foot communications antenna. 
(CTS, June 6 at 0331 ) 

• New York, Western. (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

• Minnesota. An anti-police militia of four individuals was reported in North 
Minneapolis. All four individuals were armed with rifles and wearing body armor. 
One ofvehicles associated with these individuals had New York license plates. (CTS, 
June 5) 

• North Carolina, Eastern. Members of the Outcast Motorcycle Club indicated that 
they would be present in Raeford for Mr. Floyd 's memorial service, according to 
reports received by the Fayetteville PD. 

• Wisconsin, Eastern. Open source reporting ind icates that Boogaloo members have 
been present at protests in Milwaukee. 
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• Background on ANTIFA: 

0 (b)(5) per NSD 

o They do not have a current overall case on ANTIFA. They do not recognize 
it as a legitimate group. They prefer the term anarchist extremist instead of 
ANTIFA if you are referencing it in a report. Past events in social media 
uses left and right side to lure in opposition. 

• Background o (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

0 (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

o CNN reported that an "alert" was posted to an onl ine Boogaloo forum 
calling for action after the poster had a run-in with Minneapolis Police. A 
handful ofheavily armed members of the Boogaloo movement then traveled 
to Minneapolis, many from far away. (CNN June 4 1630) 

• Case Highlight: Three self- identified members of the Boogaloo movement were 
charged with conspiracy to damage and destroy by fire and explosive. These three 
defendants met over the past two months to discuss their plans to violently overthrow 
the U.S. government, including by exploiting George Floyd's death to stir confusion 
and cause rioting. On May 30, the defendants agreed to take part in a Black Lives 
Matter protest in Las Vegas. Before the protest, law enforcement observed them 
preparing Molotov cocktails. (Federal Arrest Data June 5 0700) 

F. Potential Hotspots 

• Washington, DC. The National Guard expects 240,000 800,000 protesters in DC 
over the weekend and are taking a softer posture with protesters as activity has been 
more peacefu l over the previous two nights. (SIOC Briefing, 4 JUN 0800) Media reports 
the Pentagon directed 5,000 National Guardsmen stationed in the District to not use 
firearms or ammunition as a purposeful show of de-escalation. (JCC Notification, 5 
JUN 1940) 
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• Virg inia. Intelligence indicates a white confederate group (NFI) is planning to protest 
aT the Lee Monument in Richmond VA today at 1300-1500 with a counter protest 
planned at the same time. (USAO Activity Report, 5 JUN 1944) 

• Georgia (b)(?)(E) per FBI 

• New York, NY. There is uncorroborated social media posts suggesting violence and 
participation ofantagonists and white supremacists during protests planned for today 
in Syracuse and Troy NY. (USAO Activity Report, 5 JUN 1930) 

• Minnesota. Corroborated information indicates anonymous-affiliated cyber actors 
conducted DDoS attacks against two Minnesota banks, the City of Minneapolis 
experienced an electronic ' mailbombing' attack by unknown actors and a DDoS 
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

• Chauvin et al. Case Developments. 

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
Floyd 's death at $1 mill ion each. (CNN June 4 2340) 
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• Million Man March (aka Blackout Saturday). Over one million people expected to 
protest in DC. Saturday, June 6 (intel from USPP and MPD). They plan to gather at the 
White House at 12pm. 

• Ahmaud Arbery Case Update. During a June 4 hearing, the investigator testified that 
Arbery, who was shot and ki lled in Glynn County, GA on February 23, was hit with 
a truck before he died, and his ki ller allegedly used a racia l slur. The j udge ru led all 
three defendants Travis McMichael; his father, Gregory McM ichael; and William 
"Roddie" Bryan wou ld stand trial on all charges. (CNN) 

• Confederate Monuments and Symbols. Flashpoints for protests in B irmingham, 
Richmond, Philadelphia, and in M ississippi. The mayors of Birmingham and 
Philadelphia had the monuments removed on June 2 and 3. Additionally the 
Governor of Virginia announced the removal of the Gen. Robert E. Lee statue in 
Richmond . (Combined briefing memo June 4) 

• New York. On June 4, a 75 year old man was injured by Buffalo Police in a protest 
related encounter outside city hall . Police shoved the older man causing him to fa ll 
and injure his head. The event was captured on video and posted to socia l media and 
viewed 29 million times. (FBI SIOC SITREP, 5 JUN 1200) 

• California. A looter in Vallejo CA was shot and ki lled while on his knees after 
officers believed he had a handgun. It turned out to be a hammer tucked into his 
waistband. (USAO Activity Report, 4 JUN 0344) 

H. National Guard Deployment Numbers 

• Total: 43,345. (NGB Senior Leader Updates, Col iiilliiliiiil USAF June 6 0730) 

o See Addendum 3 for breakdown by state. (NGB Senior Leader Updates, Col. 
1i11ii1 USAF June 6 0730) 

I. USA District Highlights (selected) 

• Denver, Colorado: A federal j udge in Denver granted a temporary restraining order 
late Friday (June 5) evening prohibiting the use of "chemical weapons or projectiles 
of any kind against persons engaging in peaceful protests or demonstrations." The 
TRO applies to the Denver Police Department and those assisting the Department. 
The ru ling came after four Denver residents who participated in demonstrations 
fo llowing the death of George Floyd, fi led a complaint Thursday challenging the 
Denver Police Department's use of chemica l agents and rubber projectiles during 
protests. (USAO Activity Report 6/6 1200hrs) 
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• Cle veland, Ohio: (b )(?)( E) per FBI 
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Addendum 1 

Federal Staffing Level by Agency (as ofJune 5) 

Agency POC inWFOCP Tac Team Location 
ATF 

BOP Andy Matevousian 

DEA 

usss 
DHS 

USMS 
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Addendum 2 

(b )(6 ), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) per FBI 
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(b)(6), (b )(?)(C), (b )(?)(E) per FBI 
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■ 
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■ 
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Addendum3 

National Guard Deployment Numbers By State (NG Senior Leader Updates, Col illiilil June 6 0730) 

Civil Disturbance Strength & Estimate 

states as of 
060400ZJUN20 

Al abama 
Arizona 
Arkansa s 
callfornla 
Colorado 
Distri ct of Col umbia 
Florida 
Georl!!ta 
Idaho 
llllnols 
lndlana 
Kentucky 
Marvland 
Massac_husetts 
Mkhlean 
M i ss issippi 
M innesota 
Missouri 
Nebraska 
NewHamn<al re 
Nevada 
New Jersey 
North Car olina 
Ohio 
Okl ahoma 
Pennsvlvanla 
Rhode Isl and 
South Carolina 
south Dakota 

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
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